
 1 

AGENDA WITH COMMENTARY 
 

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

802 EAST VILAS 
GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA 

 
MONDAY 

APRIL 13, 2015 
7:00 P.M. 

 
 
AGENDA: 
 
1. Call to Order 
   
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Establish a Quorum 
 
4. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
5. Presentation of Certified and Support Employee of the Month 
 
6. Comments to the Board by: 
 A. Citizens registered to speak to the Board 
 B. Board Members 
 
7. Superintendent’s Reports 
   
8. Consent Agenda:……………………………………………………………………..Pages 6-33 
 All of the following items, those items of a routine nature normally approved at Board 
 meetings, will be approved by one vote unless any Board member desires to have a 
 separate vote on any or all of these items.  The Consent Agenda consists of the discussion, 
 consideration and action on the following items: 
 
 A.   Minutes of regular meeting held on March 9, 2015 
 
 B. Treasurer’s Report 
 
 C. Activity Fund Fundraisers as per attached list 
 
 D. Encumbrances for General Fund #’s 936-994, Building Fund #’s 141-154 and 

 listed change orders and Activity Fund Reports 
  

E. Declare listed items as surplus 
  
 F. Contracts/Agreements under $10,000 
  1.     Renewal agreement with Learning Sciences International for 2015-2016 

1



 2 

 
   Commentary: 

This is a renewal of the iObservation evaluation program being used by all site 
principals for evaluations of their teaching staff.  There is no increase over last 
year.  Doug Ogle will answer any questions. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
The Superintendent recommends approval. 

  
 G. Transportation request for June 11th from Gateway Community Church for a zoo 

trip 
   
   Commentary: 

A driver in our district has volunteered to drive the bus. The only charge for them 
will be $.60 per mile.  Transportation Director, Steve Cordell, has confirmed we 
have a bus available at this time.  Steve Cordell will answer any questions. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
The Superintendent recommends approval. 

 
 H. Transportation request from May 26th through August 14th from Guthrie YMCA 

for various summer field trips 
   
   Commentary: 

Many students from our district attend the YMCA summer camp.  Field trips are 
done Tuesdays through Thursdays of most every week and are anywhere from 
Stillwater to Oklahoma City.  The YMCA will be charged $.60 per mile beginning 
at the bus lot and will also be charged $10.00 per hour for drivers.  Transportation 
Director, Steve Cordell, has confirmed we have buses available on these dates.  
Steve Cordell will answer any questions. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
The Superintendent recommends approval. 

 
9. Business Agenda: 
 A.  Recommendation, consideration and action to approve E-rate contracts for  
  2015-2016…………………………………………………………………....Pages 34-45 
 
  Commentary: 
  When the first 470 application was filed it incorrectly listed Guthrie Head Start as an 

entity of our district.  Therefore, a second application without that entity was filed and 
the E-rate contract must be reapproved for the second form 470.  The contracts are 
exactly the same as what was approved in March.  Dee Benson will answer any 
questions. 

   
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval.   
 

2



 3 

 B. Recommendation, consideration and action upon contract for auditing services for 
2015-2016 for fiscal year 2014-2015…………………………………………....Page 46 

 
  Commentary: 
  Putnam & Company, PLLC has been utilized by the District for the past four years for 

auditing services. Dr. Dennis Schulz recommends renewal of the contract.  Dennis 
Schulz will answer any questions. 

   
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 C.  Recommendation, consideration and action upon $.10 increase for all paid student 

lunch meals……………………………………………………………….…Pages 47-50 
 

Commentary: 
We are required to increase our student full paid meal prices annually until our price is 
equal to the difference between free meal reimbursement and paid meal reimbursement. 
Dennis Schulz will answer any questions. 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
The Superintendent recommends approval. 

 
 D.  Recommendation, consideration and action upon proposed revised school 

calendars for:…………………………………………………………….…Pages 51-52 
  ●     2015-2016        
  ●     2016-2017 
 
  Commentary: 
  This revision will align our Spring Break with the majority of schools statewide 

including Stillwater Public Schools, and Meridian Technology Center.  Doug Ogle will 
answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 E. Recommendation, consideration and action upon 2015 Guthrie High School 

Summer School and End of Instruction Test Dates…………………………..Page 53 
 
  Commentary: 
  Pursuant to federal and state laws pertaining to Achieving Classroom Excellence 

(ACE), remediation must be provided to students who failed one or more End of 
Instruction (EOI) exams during the course of the school year.  A breakdown of courses, 
dates, testing schedules and teachers is included in your packet.  Doug Ogle will 
answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
  

3



 4 

 F. Recommendation, consideration and action upon Growth and Development 
presentation by Ms. Angie Burris R.N. for 5th grade students at Guthrie Upper 
Elementary………………………………………………………………….Pages 54-55 

 
  Commentary: 
  Ms. Angie Burris has taught this 5th grade puberty class for 12 years in conjunction with 

the Logan County Health Department.  The lesson deals with the emotional and physical 
growth and development of early adolescents with an emphasis on personal hygiene 
practices.  A copy of the parent consent form is included in your packet.  Carmen 
Walters will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 G. Recommendation, consideration and action upon agreement between Guthrie 

Public Schools and Guthrie Job Corps Center to provide staffing for custodial and 
maintenance departments………...………………………………………..Pages 56-61 

 
  Commentary: 
  A contract with Guthrie Job Corp will give us a new job pool of applicants to fill 

maintenance positions.  Doug Ogle and Jerry Gammill will answer any questions. 
     
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
   
 H. Recommendation, consideration and action upon authorizing Ms. Terina Graham 

to replace Ms. Jana Wanzer as authorized representative for Child Nutrition 
Program……………………………………………………………………….…Page 62  

 
  Commentary: 
  Upon employment approval, Ms. Terina Graham will assume responsibility as the 

authorized representative for the Child Nutrition Program.  Dennis Schulz will answer 
any questions. 

   
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
   
10. Proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing employment of personnel, 
 FMLA requests, resignation/separation from employment and transfer of position 
 requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports, employment of career and probationary 
 contract teachers as listed for 2015-2016, discussion of teacher negotiations for 2015-2016, 
 disclosure of which information would violate the confidentiality requirements of state 
 and/or federal law all pursuant to 25 OKLA. STAT. Section 307 (B) 1, 2 and 7 
  A.   Vote to go into executive session 
  B.   Acknowledge Board’s return to open session 
  C.   Statement of minutes of executive session 
 
11. Vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports………………………………...…Page 63 
 

4



 5 

12. Action upon recommendation to employ career and probationary contract teachers as 
 listed for 2015-2016…………………………………………………………………Pages 64-67 
 
13. Recommendation, consideration and action to accept any resignations offered since the  
 posting of the agenda 
 
14. Discussion and possible action on new business not known about or could not have been 

reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting 
 
15. Adjourn 
 
 
      Dr. Mike Simpson 
      Superintendent 
 
jf 
 
 
 
Posted by:   
 
Date:                Time:  
 
Place:    
 

5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



P.O. Number Date To Whom Issued Description Amount

04/07/2015 2:04:20 PM Page 1

Year Fund

Purchase Order Register
GEN FUND-FOR OP 2014-2015

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS

936 03/09/2015 FLAGHOUSE INC. SUPPLIES/SPECIAL ED/2015 11 163.90

937 03/09/2015 CARSON-DELLOSA PUB. CO., INC. TITLE I / MATERIALS / ST MARY2015 11 186.75

938 03/09/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY SUPPLIES/SPECIAL ED/COTTERAL2015 11 500.00

939 03/09/2015 SOUTHWEST FOODSERVICE EXCELL CN MANAGEMENT SERVICE2015 11 30,000.00

940 03/09/2015 MIDWEST BUS SALES REPAIR BUS 54/TRANSPORTATION2015 11 5,000.00

941 03/11/2015 PROSPERITY BANK ROOMS FOR ADVISORS/AG/HS2015 11 1,200.00

942 03/11/2015 THE RAILROAD YARD, INC. SUPPLIES/TRANSPORTATION2015 11 150.80

943 03/11/2015 WESTERN GLASS & ATV, INC. WINDSHIELD FOR BUS 21/TRANSPOR2015 11 725.00

944 03/11/2015 THE AROUND THE CLOCK FREIGHTLI BLANKET FOR PARTS/TRANSPORTAT2015 11 2,000.00

945 03/11/2015 GARRETT BOOK COMPANY BOOKS FOR LIBRARY/FOGARTY2015 11 621.81

946 03/12/2015 OKLAHOMA HOME CENTERS, INC. EQUIPMENT AND TOOLS/AG/HS2015 11 150.00

947 03/12/2015 LOWE'S COMPANIES, INC. EQUIPMENT AND TOOLS/AG/HS2015 11 250.00

948 03/12/2015 JORDAN ELIZABETH MILLER MEAL REIMBURSEMENT/AG/HS2015 11 200.00

949 03/12/2015 JAMES MARTIN JONES MEAL REIMBURSEMENT/AG/HS2015 11 200.00

950 03/12/2015 CLAYTON R DRAKE MEAL REIMBURSEMENT/AG/HS2015 11 200.00

951 03/12/2015 DELL MARKETING L.P. EQUIPMENT/PARTS/SUPPLIES/AG/HS2015 11 10,000.00

952 03/12/2015 JORDAN ELIZABETH MILLER HOTEL REIMBURSEMENT/AG/HS2015 11 110.00

953 03/12/2015 JAMES MARTIN JONES HOTEL REIMBURSEMENT/AG/HS2015 11 110.00

954 03/24/2015 CDW DIRECT LLC SUPPLIES/TECH ENG/BARKER/JH2015 11 203.57

955 03/24/2015 DELL MARKETING L.P. COMPUTERS/CARL PERKINS/VO AG2015 11 2,531.83

956 03/24/2015 PROSPERITY BANK RECEIPT BOOKS/PAUL/AF2015 11 117.00

957 03/26/2015 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, INC. INSTRUCTIONAL/HEALTH/OFFICE2015 11 361.87

958 03/26/2015 PROSPERITY BANK FUEL FOR OUT OF TOWN TRIPS/VO-2015 11 500.00

959 03/26/2015 MIDWEST BUS SALES REPAIR BUS 15/TRANSPORTATION2015 11 1,000.00

960 03/26/2015 JANA MARIE FREY MILEAGE REIMB.FOR WORKSHOPS2015 11 100.00

961 03/27/2015 PHONOK REPAIR OF FM SYSTEM FOR SP ED2015 11 157.39

962 03/27/2015 READ NATURALLY REGISTRATION/PROF DEV./FOGARTY2015 11 225.00

963 03/27/2015 CYNTHIA ANN CRAWFORD MILEAGE REIMB/PROF DEV/FOGARTY2015 11 108.00

964 03/27/2015 JULIE A BERTOLINO REIMB. OF TESTING FEE/JH2015 11 165.00

965 03/27/2015 RACHEL FINK STUDENT TRANSP. MILEAGE REIMB.2015 11 1,000.00

966 04/01/2015 MCPHAIL'S MOWER & MAGNETO MOWER REPAIRS/ATHLETICS2015 11 500.00

967 04/01/2015 HOMETOWN RENTAL & FEED, INC. POWER SWEEP ATTCHMENT/ATHLET2015 11 300.00

968 04/01/2015 O'CONNORS LAWN AND GARDEN, INC COMMERCIAL EDGER/ATHLETICS2015 11 359.00

969 04/01/2015 OKLAHOMA COACHES ASSOCIATION PROGRAM ADVERTISEMENT/ATHLETI2015 11 0.00

970 04/01/2015 TRUSCO MANUFACTING SPRAYER/ATHLETICS2015 11 150.00

971 04/01/2015 BSN SPORTS, INC. BACKBOARD PADS/BASKETBALL/HS2015 11 688.00

972 04/01/2015 RESILITE SPORTS PROD. INC CONCETRATE & TAPE/ATHLETICS2015 11 200.00

973 04/01/2015 PROSPERITY BANK ROLLER HOE/ATHLETICS2015 11 229.99

974 04/06/2015 DIGI SECURITY SYSTEMS SUPPLIES/REPAIRS/TECHNOLOGY2015 11 1,000.00

975 04/06/2015 PITSCO, INC SUPPLIES/TECH ENG./SIEBER/JH2015 11 5,135.02

976 04/06/2015 PAULA ROGERS PRESENTER RTI TRAINING/TITLE2015 11 9,500.00

977 04/06/2015 KATHLEEN FAD PRESENTER RTI TRAINING/TITLE I2015 11 9,500.00

978 04/06/2015 APPLE, INC. LAPTOPS/IPADS/CENTERAL/FOG/HS2015 11 40,889.95

979 04/06/2015 DELL MARKETING L.P. LAPTAPS / ST. MARY/TITLE I2015 11 2,305.11

980 04/06/2015 EVAN-MOOR EDUCATIONAL PUBLISH READING MATERIAL / ST. MARY'S2015 11 1,231.50

981 04/06/2015 STANLEY'S GRADUATION SERVICE DIPLOMAS AND COVERS/HS2015 11 2,668.90

982 04/06/2015 PERSONAL COMPUTER SYSTEMS, IN OTTERBOX / CENTERAL/FOGARTY2015 11 2,459.90

983 04/06/2015 BRENDA WILKINS REPAIRS/TRANSPORTATION2015 11 77.6517



P.O. Number Date To Whom Issued Description Amount

04/07/2015 2:04:26 PM Page 2

Year Fund

Purchase Order Register
GEN FUND-FOR OP 2014-2015

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS

984 04/07/2015 SUMMIT BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES/TRANSPORT2015 11 5,000.00

985 04/07/2015 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC. BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES/TRANSPORT2015 11 5,000.00

986 04/07/2015 WALKER TIRE BLANKET FOR TIRES/TRANSPORTATI2015 11 3,000.00

987 04/07/2015 IVS, INC CAMERA FOR BUS/TRANSPOTATION2015 11 1,224.60

988 04/07/2015 ARISTOTLE CORPORATION SUPPLIES/SP ED/ST. MARY'S2015 11 321.25

989 04/07/2015 MONTESSORI OUTLET SUPPLIES/SP ED/ST. MARY'S2015 11 558.62

990 04/07/2015 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS PRIVATE SCHOOL CLASSROOM SUP2015 11 138.16

991 04/07/2015 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, INC. SUPPLIES/SP ED/ST. MARY'S2015 11 271.97

992 04/07/2015 SCHOOLHOUSE OUTFITTERS, LLC SUPPLIES/SP ED/ST. MARY'S2015 11 179.77

993 04/07/2015 CONSTRUCTIVE PLAYTHINGS SUPPLIES/SP ED/ST. MARY'S2015 11 199.99

994 04/07/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY SUPPLIES/SP ED/ST. MARY'S2015 11 68.63

151,395.93Report Total : 

18



P.O. Number Date To Whom Issued Description Amount

04/07/2015 2:02:49 PM Page 1

Year Fund

Purchase Order Register
Building 2014-2015

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS

141 03/09/2015 JIVIDEN & COMPANY AG FARM SURVEY2015 21 1,500.00

142 03/09/2015 THE STACY GROUP ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES2015 21 10,000.00

143 03/12/2015 WINNELSON COMPANY HOT WATER TANK/CAFETERIA/GUES2015 21 4,477.94

144 03/13/2015 FLOOR TECH JANITORIAL REPAIRS TO GYM/HS2015 21 2,153.75

145 03/24/2015 WEDEL DISTRIBUTION, INC. DISTRICT BATTERIES/MAINTENACE2015 21 1,500.00

146 03/24/2015 MAGNUM MATERIALS, INC DISTRICT CEILING TILE/MAINTENA2015 21 150.00

147 03/26/2015 JIM MCGEE'S BACKHOE SERVICE HAUL SAND AND GRAVEL2015 21 2,000.00

148 03/26/2015 WINNELSON COMPANY WATER HEATER/ HS KITCHEN2015 21 8,600.00

149 03/31/2015 ABS WOOD SPECIALITIES, INC DOORS FOR HIGH SCHOOL2015 21 490.00

150 04/01/2015 GUTHRIE LAWN CARE LLC DISTRICT MOWING2015 21 7,575.00

151 04/01/2015 BEN CHADD DISTRICT MOWING2015 21 12,400.00

152 04/06/2015 OKLAHOMA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR ELEVATOR & LIFT INSPECTIONS2015 21 250.00

153 04/06/2015 AMSAN DISTRICT CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES2015 21 5,000.00

154 04/07/2015 ENDEX OF OKLAHOMA, INC. BELL CONTROLLER/HS2015 21 3,975.00

60,071.69Report Total : 

19



DatePurOrder

04/07/2015 1:38:56 PM
Page 1

Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

GEN FUND-FOR OP 2014-2015

As of 04/07/2015

BegPo 1

EndPo 935

Since 03/04/2015

63 07/01/2014 ACT, INC. ACT FILES

ACT FILES 026-2230-340-100-0000-000-050       -250.00

Total Purchase Order -250.00

82 07/01/2014 ID SPECIALISTS BLANKET FOR BADGE SUPPLIES

BLANKET FOR BADGE SUPPLIES 026-2660-613-000-0000-000-050        -81.64

Total Purchase Order -81.64

84 07/01/2014 NETSOLUTIONS BLANKET FOR PARTS/REPAIRS/TECH

BLANKET FOR PARTS/REPAIRS/TECH 026-2230-430-000-0000-000-050     -1,000.00

Total Purchase Order -1,000.00

123 07/01/2014 NIKKI KECK CONTRACT FOR VI SERVICES FOR 2

VISUAL IMPAIR SVCS SUMMER SCHOOL JULY 2014 621-2180-320-239-0000-000-050        -55.00

Total Purchase Order -55.00

124 07/01/2014 TERESA EWING CONTRACT FOR PT SERVICES FOR 2

PT SERVICES FOR SUMMER SCHOOL JULY 2014 044-2170-336-239-0000-000-050       -260.00

Total Purchase Order -260.00

147 07/01/2014 JERRY D JONES BLANKET FOR TOWING/TRANSPORTAT

BLANKET FOR TOWING SERVICES 018-2740-430-000-0000-000-070        -75.00

Total Purchase Order -75.00

155 07/01/2014 MHC KENWORTH BLANKET FOR PARTS/REPAIR/TRANS

BLANKET FOR BUS PARTS/REPAIR 018-2740-430-000-0000-000-070       -500.00
018-2740-612-000-0000-000-070       -188.42
018-2740-612-000-0000-000-070      1,106.18

Total Purchase Order 417.76

186 07/01/2014 UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL OKLAHOMA JOB FAIR REGISTRATION FEE

JOB FAIR REGISTRATION 045-2571-810-000-0000-000-050       -250.00
045-2571-810-000-0000-000-050        125.00

Total Purchase Order -125.00

198 07/09/2014 MIDWEST PRINTING & PUBLISHING CO. BLANKET FOR PRINTING/HAMBY/HS

BLANKET FOR PRINTING FOR 2014-15 101-2530-550-000-0000-000-705       -278.65

Total Purchase Order -278.65

328 08/07/2014 EDMOND PUBLIC SCHOOLS COMPUTER CPU'S FOR DISTRICT

SURPLUS COMPUTERS 026-2230-653-000-0000-000-050     -2,250.00
026-2230-653-000-0000-000-050      2,000.00

Total Purchase Order -250.00

329 08/07/2014 ID SPECIALISTS DISTRICT ID BADGE SUPPLIES

BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES 026-2580-613-000-0000-000-050     -2,000.00

Total Purchase Order -2,000.00

464 08/22/2014 DELL MARKETING L.P. COMPUTERS/SPECIAL ED/

SEE EQUIPMENT AS ATTACHED 044-1000-653-239-1060-000-705       -247.78

Total Purchase Order -247.78

535 09/08/2014 CDI COMPUTER DEALERS INC. LAPTOP BATTERIES/TECHNOLOGY

LAPTOP BATTERIES 026-2230-653-000-0000-000-705       -980.00

SHIPPING 026-2230-653-000-0000-000-705        -40.00

Total Purchase Order -1,020.00

653 10/10/2014 LABATT INSTITIONAL SUPPLY COMPANY FOOD/SUPPLIES/CN

BLANKET FOR FOOD AND SUPPLIES 033-3120-617-700-0000-000-050   -110,000.00
033-3120-617-700-0000-000-050     34,342.83
033-3120-617-700-0000-000-050     47,554.0920



DatePurOrder

04/07/2015 1:38:56 PM
Page 2

Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

GEN FUND-FOR OP 2014-2015

As of 04/07/2015

BegPo 1

EndPo 935

Since 03/04/2015

653 10/10/2014 LABATT INSTITIONAL SUPPLY COMPANY FOOD/SUPPLIES/CN

Total Purchase Order -28,103.08

655 10/14/2014 HERTZBERT-NEW METHOD, INC BOOKS FOR LIBRARY/HUDSON/HS

BOOKS AS PER ATTACHED 097-2220-641-000-0000-000-705        -15.50

Total Purchase Order -15.50

658 10/14/2014 PATRICIA ELIZABETH CATLIN MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT/CENTRAL

MILESAGE REIMBURSE FOR  PASS ACADEMY - OCT. 24, 2014 311-2213-580-271-0000-000-130        -31.92

Total Purchase Order -31.92

665 10/14/2014 MICHAEL L SIMPSON TRAVEL REIMB/SIMPSON/ADMIN

TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT - MEALS, BAGGAGE FEES,
GROUND TRAVEL/RENTAL CAR, AND PARKING

311-2573-580-271-0000-000-050       -346.13

Total Purchase Order -346.13

759 11/18/2014 THE RAILROAD YARD, INC. TUBING SUPPLY/VO-AG/HS

BUNDLE OF 1 INCH SQUARE TUBING FOR SCHOOL FARM
AND SHOP CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS

412-1000-681-311-8000-000-705     -1,275.00
412-1000-681-311-8000-000-705      1,200.00

Total Purchase Order -75.00

793 12/11/2014 ABDO PUBLISHING BOOKS/LIBRARY/CREED/JH

BOOKS AS PER ATTACHED 073-2220-641-000-0000-000-610         -0.03

Total Purchase Order -0.03

829 01/09/2015 HOOTEN OIL COMPANY, INC SUPPLIES/TRANSPORTATION

DEGREASER TO BE USED IN THE SHOP 018-2740-612-000-0000-000-070        -50.30

Total Purchase Order -50.30

837 01/15/2015 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC BOOKS/LIBRARY/COTTERAL

25 FICTION AND NON-FICTION BOOKS
SEE ATTACHED

052-2220-641-000-0000-000-120       -112.01
052-2220-641-000-0000-000-120         94.31

Total Purchase Order -17.70

845 01/16/2015 EVAN-MOOR EDUCATIONAL PUBLISHERS BOOKS/TITLE I/GUES

2843 TAKE IT TO YOUR SEAT: READING & LANGUAGE ARTS
CENTERS, GRADE 3

511-1000-641-494-1130-000-125        -91.96
511-1000-641-494-1130-000-125         95.96

2844 TAKE IT TO YOUR SEAT: READING & LANGUAGE ARTS
CENTERS, GRADE 4

511-1000-641-494-1130-000-125       -321.86
511-1000-641-494-1130-000-125        335.86

2845 TAKE IT TO YOUR SEAT: READING & LANGUAGE ARTS
CENTERS, GRADE 5

511-1000-641-494-1130-000-125       -183.92
511-1000-641-494-1130-000-125        191.92

2846 TAKE IT TO YOUR SEAT: READING & LANGUAGE ARTS
CENTERS, GRADE 6

511-1000-641-494-1130-000-125       -252.89
511-1000-641-494-1130-000-125        263.89

3073 TAKE IT TO YOUR SEAT: COMMON CORE MATH
CENTERS, GRADE 3

511-1000-641-494-1130-000-125        -68.97
511-1000-641-494-1130-000-125         71.97

3074 TAKE IT TO YOUR SEAT: COMMON CORE MATH
CENTERS, GRADE 4

511-1000-641-494-1130-000-125       -298.87
511-1000-641-494-1130-000-125        311.87

3075 TAKE IT TO YOUR SEAT: COMMON CORE MATH
CENTERS, GRADE 5

511-1000-641-494-1130-000-125       -183.92
511-1000-641-494-1130-000-125        191.92

3076 TAKE IT TO YOUR SEAT: COMMON CORE MATH
CENTERS, GRADE 6

511-1000-641-494-1130-000-125       -114.95
511-1000-641-494-1130-000-125        119.95

SHIPPING 511-1000-641-494-1130-000-125       -151.73
511-1000-641-494-1130-000-125        158.33

Total Purchase Order 72.60

853 01/21/2015 ROMEO MUSIC, LLC ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT/VOCAL/HS

MICROPHONES AND OTHER ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT
ACCESSORIES FOR CONCERTS AND PERFORMANCES

116-2230-652-100-3000-000-705     -1,000.00
116-2230-652-100-3000-000-705        798.00

Total Purchase Order -202.00

21



DatePurOrder

04/07/2015 1:38:56 PM
Page 3

Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

GEN FUND-FOR OP 2014-2015

As of 04/07/2015

BegPo 1

EndPo 935

Since 03/04/2015

863 01/23/2015 DAWN MICHELLE REAMES MILEAGE REIMB/PROF. DEV/COTTER

MILEAGE REIMBURESMENT - 2015 CONFERENCE FOR
OKLHOMA KINDERGARTEN TEACHERS -  FEB 9-10, 2015 -
MIDWEST CITY

311-2213-580-271-0000-000-120        -68.68
311-2213-580-271-0000-000-120         76.16

Total Purchase Order 7.48

866 01/23/2015 JOHN A RHINEHART BOARD MEMBER NAME PLATES/PLAQU

NAME PLATE FOR JANA FREY 136-2319-619-000-0000-000-050         18.00

Total Purchase Order 18.00

898 02/10/2015 BETROLD ENTERPRISES, INC. $150.00/D. VOGT/FOGARTY

STEP UP COMPLETE PACKAGE
CHAOS BK & CD
MUSIC TO MY EARS
MATH ROCKS BK&CD

034-1000-619-100-1050-000-110        -77.96
034-1000-619-100-1050-000-110         77.97

Total Purchase Order 0.01

900 02/10/2015 OASCD REGISTRATION/PROF. DEV/FOGARTY

REGISTRATION FOR OASCD 2015 SPRING CONFERENCE -
MARCH 5, 2015 - LETHA BAUTER

311-2573-860-271-0000-000-110       -125.00

Total Purchase Order -125.00

901 02/10/2015 LETHA THURMAN BAUTER MILEAGE REIMB /PROF. DEV/FOGAR

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT - OASCD 2015 SPRING
CONFERENCE - MARCH 5, 2015

311-2573-580-271-0000-000-110        -20.00

Total Purchase Order -20.00

904 02/13/2015 LAMINATION DEPOT, INC. SUPPLIES FOR TITLE I/GUES

01-255-1X STD 1.5 MIL CLEAR 25 IN X 500 FT X 1 IN CORE
ROLL LAMINATION FILM

511-1000-619-494-0000-000-125       -269.88
511-1000-619-494-0000-000-125        269.83

Total Purchase Order -0.05

905 02/13/2015 QUILL CORPORATION SUPPLIES TITLE I/ GUES

901-CL1013 QUILL BRAND MANILA-CLASP CATALOG
ENVELOPE; 10X13", 100/BOX

511-1000-619-494-0000-000-125       -199.92
511-1000-619-494-0000-000-125        159.92

Total Purchase Order -40.00

909 02/18/2015 OASCD REGISTRATION/PROF DEV/GUES

REGISTRATION OASCD SPRING 2015 CONFERENCE -
MARCH 3, 2015, TAMMY ADAMS, LISA GOOD AND KIM HINKLE

311-2213-860-271-0000-000-125       -375.00

Total Purchase Order -375.00

910 02/18/2015 TAMBRA LYNN ADAMS MILEAGE REIMB./PROF DEV/GUES

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT OASCD SPRING 2015
CONFERENCE MARCH 5, 2015

311-2213-580-271-0000-000-125        -27.50

Total Purchase Order -27.50

930 03/03/2015 RIVERSIDE PUBLISHING COMPANY RSA ALTERNATIVE TEST

SHIPPING 367-2240-614-427-0000-000-110        -38.43
367-2240-614-427-0000-000-110         34.94

Total Purchase Order -3.49

931 03/03/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/A BOWIE/JH

Classroom supplies - Pencils, Paper, Index Cards, Highlighters,
Pens, Markers, etc.....

034-1000-619-239-1050-000-610       -150.00
034-1000-619-239-1050-000-610         57.52

Total Purchase Order -92.48

934 03/03/2015 HOOTEN OIL COMPANY, INC SUPPLIES/TRANSPORTATION

PURCHASE DIESEL EMMISSIONS FLUID 018-2740-612-000-0000-000-070       -500.00
018-2740-612-000-0000-000-070        339.78

22



DatePurOrder

04/07/2015 1:38:56 PM
Page 4

Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

GEN FUND-FOR OP 2014-2015

As of 04/07/2015

BegPo 1

EndPo 935

Since 03/04/2015

934 03/03/2015 HOOTEN OIL COMPANY, INC SUPPLIES/TRANSPORTATION

Total Purchase Order -160.22

935 03/03/2015 PAUL PENLEY  OIL COMPANY, INC. FUEL PER BID/TRANSPORTATION

1000 GALLONS UNLEADED FUEL @2.0094 019-2740-625-000-0000-000-050     -2,009.40
019-2740-625-000-0000-000-050      1,962.41

7036 GALLONS DIESEL @1.9449 019-2740-623-000-0000-000-050    -13,614.30
019-2740-623-000-0000-000-050     14,138.14

Total Purchase Order 476.85

Total Fund -34,335.77

23



DatePurOrder

04/07/2015 7:49:30 AM
Page 1

Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

Building 2014-2015

As of 04/07/2015

BegPo 1

EndPo 140

Since 03/04/2015

11 07/01/2014 ENDEX OF OKLAHOMA, INC. DISTRICT INTERCOM /BELLS REP

DISTRICT INTERCOM AND BELL REPAIRS 013-2640-430-000-0000-000-050       -104.54
013-2640-430-000-0000-000-050        162.45

Total Purchase Order 57.91

24 07/01/2014 HURLEY PLUMBING COMPANY, INC BLANKET FOR PLUMBING REPAIRS

DISTRICT PLUMBING SUPPLIES 013-2620-618-000-0000-000-050       -240.27

DISTRICT PLUMBING REPAIRS 013-2620-430-000-0000-000-050         -5.00
013-2620-430-000-0000-000-050        110.00

Total Purchase Order -135.27

29 07/01/2014 AAF-MCQUAY, INC. BLANKET FOR DISTRICT REPAIRS

DISTRICT HVAC REPAIRS 013-2640-430-000-0000-000-050       -362.08

Total Purchase Order -362.08

31 07/01/2014 OKLAHOMA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR STATE INSPECTIONS

STATE INSPECTIONS FOR BOILERS AND LIFTS 013-2640-430-000-0000-000-050         50.00

Total Purchase Order 50.00

32 07/01/2014 OKLAHOMA HOME CENTERS, INC. BLANKET FOR DISTRICT SUPPLIES

DISTRICT PARTS AND SUPPLIES 013-2620-618-000-0000-000-050       -627.62
013-2620-618-000-0000-000-050        874.67

Total Purchase Order 247.05

75 08/18/2014 JIM MCGEE'S BACKHOE SERVICE HAUL SAND, DIRT, ROCK FOR DIST

HAUL SAND, DIRT, OR ROCK FOR DISTRICT 013-2630-430-000-0000-000-050     -1,125.00
013-2630-430-000-0000-000-050      1,350.00

Total Purchase Order 225.00

95 10/22/2014 SOUTHWEST PAPER BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES/PARTS

BLANKET FOR CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES AND PARTS 013-2620-618-000-0000-000-050     -1,171.96
013-2620-618-000-0000-000-050      1,133.00

Total Purchase Order -38.96

120 12/23/2014 LOGAN COUNTY ABSTRACT PURCHASE OF LAND

PURCHASE OF LAND 014-4200-710-000-0000-000-050   -245,000.00
014-4200-710-000-0000-000-050    245,591.58
014-4200-710-000-0000-000-050        365.42

Total Purchase Order 957.00

121 01/09/2015 AMSAN BLANKET FOR DISTRICT SUPPLIES

CUSTODIAL AND MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 013-2620-618-000-0000-000-050     -2,007.80
013-2620-618-000-0000-000-050      2,002.20

Total Purchase Order -5.60

138 02/13/2015 MAINTENANCE SUPPLY CO, INC. WET VACUUMS/MAINTENANCE

WET VACUUMS FOR DISTRICT 013-2620-656-000-0000-000-050       -990.00
013-2620-656-000-0000-000-050        994.00

Total Purchase Order 4.00

Total Fund 999.05

24



DatePurOrder

04/07/2015 7:46:41 AM
Page 1

Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

CHILD NUTRITION FUND 2014-2015

As of 04/07/2015

BegPo 1

EndPo 35

Since 03/04/2015

18 07/01/2014 LABATT INSTITIONAL SUPPLY COMPANY BLANKET PO FOR FOOD & SUPPLIES

BLANKET PO FOR FOOD AND SUPPLIES 763-3150-630-700-0000-000-050   -100,423.80
763-3150-630-700-0000-000-050     70,423.80

Total Purchase Order -30,000.00

19 07/01/2014 SOUTHWEST FOODSERVICE EXCELLENCE FOOD SRVC MNGMNT COMPANY

BLANKET PO FOR FOOD SERVICE MANAGEMENT COMPANY
FEES

764-3190-570-700-0000-000-050    -14,758.36
764-3190-570-700-0000-000-050     17,218.03
764-3190-570-700-0000-000-050     17,540.33

Total Purchase Order 20,000.00

Total Fund -10,000.00

25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



Vendor Category Description Total Cost Ineligible Erate Eligible Erate Paid OUSF Estimate District Paid

COX 1 Phone $9,641.40 $1,928.28 $7,713.12 $6,170.50 $3,470.90
WAN Services $212,160.00 $212,160.00 $169,728.00 $42,432.00 $0.00
Internet $48,000.00 $48,000.00 $38,400.00 $4,929.60 $4,670.40

AT&T 1 Wireless Phone Service $21,698.52 $12,817.75 $8,880.77 $7,104.62 $14,593.90 $0.00

$8,141.31

Heartland Technologies Wireless 
AP's, 
Switches, 
Cable, 
Installation

HS, JH, GUES, Fogarty, 
Central, Cotteral, Faver

$451,201.00 $451,201.00 $360,960.80 $90,240.20

Cotteral over Budget $2,506.00

$92,746.20

Category 1 Total District Cost

Year 18 Erate Contracts - Category 1

Year 18 Erate Contracts - Category 2

Category 2 Total District Cost

34



E-rate Proposal for February 23, 2015 
GUTHRIE INDEP SCHOOL DIST 1  

 AT&T Proprietary: The information contained herein is for use Page 1 

 by authorized persons only and is not for general distribution. 

 
 

Introduction 

In response to GUTHRIE INDEP SCHOOL DIST 1’S Form 470 bid #243010001297310, I’m 
providing information on an AT&T solution that may meet your requirements and qualify for E-
rate funding. The solution includes the following components: 

 Wireless services are a set of mobile solutions—devices, applications, and plans— that 
help you boost productivity, streamline operations, and improve responsiveness to 
your clients and colleagues.. Wireless services enable organizations to be more mobile 
than ever—traveling to clients, working from remote locations, using mobile devices to 
communicate while on the go or to connect to corporate resources. 

We recommend the Western States Contracting Alliance (WSCA) program and contract as the 
right solution for your needs. The WSCA awarded contract 1907 to AT&T through a 
competitive process open to all wireless vendors, and this contract is available to thousands of 
schools and libraries. 

We use this WSCA contract to provide wireless service and products because it enables us to 
offer rates, terms, and conditions that are far more robust than those we could offer through 
individual procurement efforts. You can find more information at the AT&T WSCA Program 
website: http://www.wireless.att.com/businesscenter/legal-contracts/wsca.jsp 
 

 

Features and Benefits 

The solution gives you the following:  

 Our devices—include a wide selection of smartphones, tablets, netbooks, e-readers, 
and Network-Ready Devices using Android™, Apple® iOS, BlackBerry®, and Windows 
Phone. Additionally, LaptopConnect can wirelessly connect your laptop to the Internet 
at broadband speeds. For more information on the devices we offer, visit 
www.wireless.att.com/businesscenter/phones-devices/ 

 Our network—is the nation's most reliable 4G LTE network—covering more than 290 
million people, or more than 99% of all Americans (check coverage in your area at 

To: Dee Benson 
GUTHRIE INDEP SCHOOL DIST 1   
802 E VILAS AVE, GUTHRIE, OK 73044 

 
 
From: JUDY ODEN, AT&T SALES/MARKETING PROGRAM SUPPORT 

225 W RANDOLPH ST, 07B310, CHICAGO, IL 60606 
Office: 312.364.4269 
Email: judy.oden@att.com  

35

http://www.wireless.att.com/businesscenter/legal-contracts/wsca.jsp


E-rate Proposal for February 23, 2015 
GUTHRIE INDEP SCHOOL DIST 1  

 AT&T Proprietary: The information contained herein is for use Page 2 

 by authorized persons only and is not for general distribution. 

www.wireless.att.com/coverageviewer/). It provides the unique ability to talk and surf 
at the same time. You also get free access (for qualifying AT&T customers) to the 
nation's largest Wi-Fi network, with tens of thousands of hotspots. 

 

Advantages of AT&T 

Working with AT&T gives you the following advantages: 
 

 Commitment—We're committed to exploring every alternative to meet your unique 
communication requirements. We take the time to learn your business and to become 
an extension of your staff. 

 Community Focus—At AT&T, we're proud of our strong record of corporate citizenship. 
Annually, we contribute millions of dollars through corporate, foundation, and 
employee giving to support education and community programs. 

 Established Reputation—Fortune® Magazine has repeatedly named AT&T one of its 

Most Admired Telecommunications Companies in both America and the world. 

 Performance—You expect communication services that work, and we can deliver. 
We've made substantial investments each year to improve our technology 
infrastructure so that we can provide superior performance. 

 Security—AT&T has one of the most comprehensive security portfolios in the industry. 
We build in robust security measures at every network layer to help reduce the risk of 
outages and intrusions. 

 

 E-rate Experience—AT&T has participated in the E-rate 

program for schools and libraries since the program's 
inception in 1998, and we're one of the program's 
largest service providers. We're proud to bring our 
technology, expertise, E-rate knowledge, and education 
experience to your school or library, helping expand 
affordable access to advanced telecommunication 
services. For more information about AT&T and its 
participation in the E-rate program, go to 
www.att.com/erate and download the E-rate brochure. 

 

 

 

Take the pledge to stop 
texting while driving 

 

Click to 
learn 
more. 

 

36

http://www.att.com/erate
http://www.att.com/gen/press-room?pid=23183
http://www.att.com/gen/press-room?pid=23183
http://www.att.com/gen/press-room?pid=23183


E-rate Proposal for February 23, 2015 
GUTHRIE INDEP SCHOOL DIST 1  

 AT&T Proprietary: The information contained herein is for use Page 3 

 by authorized persons only and is not for general distribution. 

Expert Support 

We support you through our world-class customer-care operation that’s conveniently 
accessible to you via 

 Personal Relationships 

o Account management—sales, care, and support teams trained to work with 
organizations like yours 

o Stewardship—a process in which we periodically review your wireless accounts and 
recommend strategies to maximize your benefits 

 Technical Specialists 

o Technical Support—available 24x7 to help you with your wireless voice and data 
services 

o Mobility application consultants—specialists who evaluate mobility applications 

 AT&T Premier Enterprise Portal 

o Customizable, self-service site—available on the web 24x7 with secure access: 
https://www.wireless.att.com/business/ 

o Online account management tools—make billing, reporting, and ordering fast and 
easy 

o Customer support—includes Click-to-Chat, help topics and tutorials, and phone 
 

Solution Pricing 
 

Cost Allocation 

USAC-SLD rules may require bundled mobility voice and data plans to cost allocate the data 
portion of any bundled plans that are part of an E-rate application. AT&T provides applicants 
the following estimated allocation factors when allocation is required. The following are 
estimates, but may vary for each customer based on the particular situation, including 
applications, custom calling features, eligible users, and eligible locations. 
 

37

https://www.wireless.att.com/business/


E-rate Proposal for February 23, 2015 
GUTHRIE INDEP SCHOOL DIST 1  

 AT&T Proprietary: The information contained herein is for use Page 4 

 by authorized persons only and is not for general distribution. 

Product Eligibility %* 

Voice Only  97% 

Voice/Data Bundled Plans—GOVP 300 46% 

Voice/Data Bundled Plans—GOVP 400 48% 

Voice/Data Bundled Plans—GOVP 600 57% 

Voice/Data Bundled Plans—GOVP 1000 64% 

Other Mobility Voice/Data Bundled Plans Not Listed Here 49% 

 
*Please note that the responsibility for verifying and certifying the information on the E-rate 
application is with the applicant prior to submission. This guidance notwithstanding, the final 
determination of eligibility will be made by the SLD after a review of the applicant's E-rate 
application. AT&T isn’t responsible for the outcome of the SLD's decision on these matters. 

 
Pricing for Wireless services is based on the following term: co-terminus with existing state 
contract 
 

Note: MRC = monthly recurring charge  

 
Mobility CRU Voice & Data (E-Rate) (Month to Month Term)  

Item  Description  Qty  Unit MRC  Total  

Mobility CRU Gov 
Voice Plan 
 
 

Gov Pooled Plan /Subscriber/300 Voice Pooled 
minutes, Unlimited AT&T Mobile to Mobile, 5,000 
N/W 
 

12 
 

$ 24.00 
 

$      288.00 
 

Mobility CRU Gov 
Bundle 
(Voice/Data/Text) 
 
 

GOVP 400 Bundle/Subscriber/400 pooled voice 
minutes with 5,000 NW, unlimited web browsing, 
email, unlimited text messaging and unlimited 
AT&T Mobile to Mobile 
 

25 $ 49.61 $  1,240.25 

Mobility CRU Gov 
Voice Plan 
 
 

National Flat Rate / Per Subscriber/ Includes 1,000 
AT&T M2M, 1,000 N/W, $0.10 per minute for all 
regional calls 
 

4 
 

$ 12.99 
 

$       51.96 
 

Mobility CRU Gov 
Data Plan 

AT&T iPad  / Stand Alone / Unlimited usage 6 $ 38.00 $     228.00 

TOTAL  Total voice pooled minutes =  13,600 $ 1,808.21 

 
 

38



E-rate Proposal for February 23, 2015 
GUTHRIE INDEP SCHOOL DIST 1  

 AT&T Proprietary: The information contained herein is for use Page 5 

 by authorized persons only and is not for general distribution. 

 

Product Service Provider Identification Number (SPIN) 

Wireless services  143025240 

 
 
The pricing does not include taxes, surcharges, overages, equipment or any additional applicable 
fees.  You may also choose to stay on your existing AT&T rate plans and features. 
 
 

 

To locate our current wireless device line up, follow this link: 
http://www.wireless.att.com/businesscenter/phones-devices  
Once you have selected AT&T as your provider, you will be able to log in and purchase equipment 
from this site.  

Important Information 
 

Proposal Validity Period—The information and pricing contained in this proposal is valid for a period of 90 days from the date 
written on the proposal cover page or until the E-rate filing window closes for the upcoming E-rate Funding year, whichever 
occurs later, unless rescinded or extended in writing by AT&T. Terms and Conditions—Unless otherwise stated herein, this 
proposal is conditioned upon negotiation of mutually acceptable terms and conditions. Proposal Pricing—Pricing proposed 
herein is based upon the specific product/service mix and locations outlined in this proposal, and is subject to AT&T’s standard 
terms and conditions for those products and services and the AT&T E-rate Rider unless otherwise stated herein. Any changes 
or variations in the standard terms and conditions, the products/services, length of term, locations, and/or design described 
herein may result in different pricing. Prices quoted do not include applicable taxes, surcharges, or fees. In accordance with 
the tariffs or other applicable service agreement terms, Customer is responsible for payment of such charges. Providers of 
Service—Subsidiaries and affiliates of AT&T Inc. provide products and services under the AT&T brand. Copyright Notice and 
Statement of Confidentiality—© 2014 AT&T Intellectual Property. All rights reserved. AT&T, the AT&T logo, and all other 
AT&T marks contained herein are trademarks of AT&T Intellectual Property and/or AT&T affiliated companies. All other marks 
contained herein are the property of their respective owners. The contents of this document are unpublished, proprietary, 
and confidential and may not be copied, disclosed, or used, in whole or in part, without the express written permission of 
AT&T Intellectual Property or affiliated companies, except to the extent required by law and insofar as is reasonably necessary 
in order to review and evaluate the information contained herein. Disclaimer—For purposes of this Proposal, the 
identification of certain services as “eligible” or "non-eligible" for Universal Service (“E-rate”) funding is not dispositive, nor 
does it suggest that this or any other services in this Proposal will be deemed eligible for such funding. Any conclusions 
regarding the eligibility of services for E-Rate funding must be based on several factors, many of which have yet to be 
determined relative to the proposed services and equipment described herein. Such factors will include, without limitation, 
the ultimate design configuration of the network, the specific products and services provisioned to operate the network, and 
the type of customer, and whether the services are used for eligible educational purposes at eligible locations. In its proposal, 
AT&T will take guidance from the "Eligible Services List" and the specific sections on product and service eligibility on the 
Schools and Libraries Division (“SLD”) of the Universal Service Administrative Company (“USAC”) website www.usac.org/sl. 
This site provides a current listing of eligible products and services, as well as conditionally eligible and ineligible services. This 
guidance notwithstanding, the final determination of eligibility will be made by the SLD after a review of the customer’s E-rate 
application for this proposal. If AT&T is awarded the bid for this project, AT&T will provide assistance on the E-Rate application 
solely on matters relative to the functionality of the services and products which comprise the network. Nevertheless, the 
responsibility for the E-rate application is with the customer. AT&T is not responsible for the outcome of the SLD's decision on 
these matters. Broadband Internet Access—For information about AT&T’s broadband Internet access services, please visit 
www.att.com/broadbandinfo. End User Equipment—Beginning with funding year 2015, E-rate recipients must cost allocate 

39

http://www.wireless.att.com/businesscenter/phones-devices
http://www.usac.org/sl
http://www.att.com/broadbandinfo


E-rate Proposal for February 23, 2015 
GUTHRIE INDEP SCHOOL DIST 1  

 AT&T Proprietary: The information contained herein is for use Page 6 

 by authorized persons only and is not for general distribution. 

non-ancillary ineligible components that are bundled with eligible products or services, including those end user device 
components that previously would have fallen within the scope of components not requiring cost allocation as described in 
the 2010 Clarification Order. Cost allocations are the responsibility of E-rate Applicants. For additional information, reference 
USAC/SLD website @ http://www.usac.org/sl/ and Cost Allocation Guidelines for Services @ 
http://www.usac.org/sl/applicants/beforeyoubegin/eligible-services/cost-allocations.aspx. Equipment availability and pricing 
is subject to change based on when plans are activated.   

 

40

http://www.usac.org/sl/
http://www.usac.org/sl/applicants/beforeyoubegin/eligible-services/cost-allocations.aspx


41



CONTRACT FOR SERVICES AND/OR PRODUCTS
E-RATE FUNDING YEAR 2015-2016

Service Provider “Provider” School/Library “Applicant”
Company Name: HEARTLAND / Western Iowa Tele Guthrie Public Schools

Contact Name: SHARON BURNS Dee Benson
SPIN: 143006265

Address: 3019 AZALEA PARK DR 802 East Vilas

City, State Zip: MUSKOGEE, OK  74403 Guthrie, OK  73044

Phone: 918-687-3161 405-282-5959

PENDING E-RATE APPROVAL
The Provider agrees to provide to the Applicant the services and/or products as specified in 
Bid #  Erate 2015-2016 ,  Internal Connections Network.

The term of this contract shall terminate on June 30, 2016.

For Provider: For Applicant:
Signature of Authorized 
Person:

Printed Name of Authorized 
Person: Sharon Burns

Title: Sr. Education Consultant

Date:**   

 
Note: Contracts are NOT required for Tariffed and Month-to-Month Services

SERVICES

RECITALS
Pursuant to the Schools and Libraries Universal Services Support Mechanism (E-Rate) contained in the Universal Service 
Provisions of the Telecommunications Act of 1996 [47 U.S.C. § 254. Telecommunications Act of 1996, Pub. L. No. 104-
104, 110 Stat. 56 (1996) (“1996 Act”)], Applicant advertised for certain telecommunications, Internet, and internal 
connections services.  Provider submitted bid to provide same.  In accordance with the requirements of the regulations 
implementing the Act, Applicant considered the bid and determined that it should be accepted.  The parties are now ready 
to enter into a contract for the furnishing of such services and/or products and they set their agreement in writing as 
follows:

AGREEMENT
For and in consideration of the payment of the sums of money specified herein, together with other good and valuable 
consideration, Provider does hereby agree to furnish, and Applicant does hereby agree to accept and pay the discounted 
price for the services bid.

If the Schools and Libraries Division (“SLD”), Administrator of the Universal Services Support Mechanism, or its 
successor, should fail to approve all of or any part of the services and products covered by this contract, the Applicant 
shall have the right, at its option, to cancel this contract, as to that part of the services and products disallowed for 
discount pricing.

If, after approval of discount funding by SLD, Applicant’s governing board should fail to approve all of or any part of the 
services and products covered by this contract, the Applicant shall have the right, at its option, to cancel this contract, as 
to that part of the services and products disallowed by the governing board. 

The total costs of the services and/or products shall not exceed $                .00 dollars.  In no circumstances shall 
Applicant be liable for an amount exceeding $                       unless Applicant’s governing board specifically waives this 
provision in writing.

42



43



44



45



Joy Hofmeister 
State Superintendent of Pub!ic Instruction 
Oklahoma State Department of Education 

2500 North Lincoln Boulevard, Oktahoma City, Oklahoma 73105-4599 

CONTRACT FOR AUDIT OF PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
2014-2015 SCHOOL YEAR 

The audit is to be made in accordance with Oktahoma Statutes and the Rutes and Regu!ations of the State Board 
of Education. The contracting auditing firm stipuiates that the audit wi!! inctude a financia! and comp!iance 
examination in accordance with the standards for financia! and comptiance audits contained in 

issued by the ComptroHer Genera! of the United States; and when app!icab!e, the Singte 
Audit Act of ! 996 (P.L. 104-! 56): and the provisions of the o/M?77<^777<?f7/ ^OM^) C/rcM/ar 

^MJ/7.S <?/ ^077-^7*0/7/ Org^777z /̂7077-s. The contracting auditing firm is 
currentty inctuded on the State Board of Education's !ist of approved pubtic schoo! auditors. 

We, the undersigned, do hereby further stiputate that we have entered into an agreement to provide an annua! 
audit of the financia! affairs and transactions of at! funds and activities of the schoo! district specified be!ow. The 
audit period shat! cover the 2014 -2015 fisca! year beginning Juty 1, 20!4, and ending June 30, 20)5 . 

This audit contract was approved by the Board of Education and entered in the minutes of its meeting on 

the day of _, 20! 5. 

ATTEST: 

CLERK PRESIDENT 

Guthrie Pubtic Schoots Logan 42!001 

DISTRICT COUNTY COUNTY/DISTRICT NO. 

APPROVED THIS ^ ^ DAY OF / ,2015. 

Putnam & Company, PLLC 

AUDITING FIRM 

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF AUDITING FIRM 

PLEASE EXECUTE THIS FORM IN TRIPLICATE: 
(1) copy for the schoo) fite 
(1) copy for the contracting auditing firm 
(1) copy to be submitted to the State Department of Education 

SEND STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION COPY TO: 
Nancy Hughes, Executive Director, Financia! Accounting 
Oktahoma State Department of Education 
2500 North Lincotn Boutevard 
Oktahoma City, Oktahoma 73105-4599 

MUST BE FILED NO LATER THAN MONDAY, JUNE 30, 2015 
Contracts dated prior to January 7, 20! 5, wit! not be accepted. 

Contracts which do not contain aH of the above provisions wit! not be accepted. 

46



47



48



49



50



 PROPOSED REVISION  04-13-15 

Guthrie Public Schools
School Calendar  2015-2016

August January
S M T W T F S AUGUST S M T W T F S

1 14,17,18,19  Teacher In-Service 1 2
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 20 - First Day of Classes 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 SEPTEMBER 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 7 - Labor Day 24 25 26 27 28 29 30
30 31 31

OCTOBER
September 15 - End of First Quarter February

S M T W T F S 16 and 19 Fall Break S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 22 - P/T Conf (All Schools) 1 2 3 4 5 6

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 27 - P/T Conf (Elementaries) 7 8 9 10 11 12 13
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 29 - P/T Conf (GHS and GJHS) 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 21 22 23 24 25 26 27
27 28 29 30 NOVEMBER 28 29

25-27  Thanksgiving Break

October DECEMBER March
S M T W T F S 18 - End of 2nd Quarter S M T W T F S

1 2 3 Dec 21- Jan 1  Christmas Break 1 2 3 4 5
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 JANUARY 13 14 15 16 17 18 19
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 4 - Professional Day 20 21 22 23 24 25 26
25 26 27 28 29 30 31 5 - Classes Resume 27 28 29 30 31

18 - Martin Luther King Day
21 and 26 - P/T Conf (Elementaries) 

November April
S M T W T F S MARCH S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 4 - End of 3rd Quarter 1 2
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 8 and 10 - P/T Conf (GHS and GJHS) 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 14-18 Spring Break 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
29 30 APRIL 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

22 - Snow Make-Up Day #1*

December MAY May
S M T W T F S 20 - Last Day of Classes S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 23 - Snow Make-Up Day #2* 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 30 - Memorial Day 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
27 28 29 30 31 29 30 31

Administration - 282-8900
High School - 282-5906

1st Quarter 40+4 Faver A lternative - 282-5941 Professional Day
2nd Quarter 42 Junior High - 282-5936
3rd Quarter 43+1 Upper Elementary - 282-5924 Vacation Day  
4th Quarter 50  Fogarty Elementary - 282-5932
175 Days Taught Cotteral Elementary - 282-5928 Parent/ Teacher Conferences   
5 Professional Days Central Elementary - 282-0352   (4:00 p.m. - 7:00 p.m.)
180 Days Total Child Nutrition - 282-5952  
   * School will be dismissed Maintenance - 282-5944 Snow Make-Up Day
    if not used for bad weather Technology - 282-5959 (To be used in numbered order

Transportation - 282-5919 if days are needed)
       NOTE:  Any additional inclement weather days will be made up at the end of the school year

51



 PROPOSED REVISION  04-13-15 

Guthrie Public Schools
School Calendar  2016-2017

August AUGUST January
S M T W T F S 16-17-18  Teacher In-Service S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 19 - First Day of Classes 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 SEPTEMBER 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 5 - Labor Day 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
28 29 30 31 26 - Professional Day 29 30 31

OCTOBER
September 14 - End of First Quarter February

S M T W T F S 18 - P/T Conf (All Schools) S M T W T F S
1 2 3 21 and 24 Fall Break 1 2 3 4

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 25 - P/T Conf (Elementaries) 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 27 - P/T Conf (GHS and GJHS) 12 13 14 15 16 17 18
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
25 26 27 28 29 30 NOVEMBER 26 27 28

23-25  Thanksgiving Break

October DECEMBER March
S M T W T F S 21 - End of 2nd Quarter S M T W T F S

1 Dec 22 - Jan 3  Christmas Break 1 2 3 4
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 JANUARY 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 4 - Classes Resume 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 16 - Martin Luther King Day 26 27 28 29 30 31
30 31 19 and 24 - P/T Conf (Elementaries)

November FEBRUARY April
S M T W T F S 20 - Professional Day S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 1
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 MARCH 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 7 and 9 - P/T Conf (GHS and GJHS) 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 10 - End of 3rd Quarter 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
27 28 29 30 10 - Snow Make-Up Day #1* 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

13-17 Spring Break 30

December APRIL May
S M T W T F S 21 - Snow Make-Up Day #2* S M T W T F S

1 2 3 1 2 3 4 5 6
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 MAY 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 23 - Last Day of Classes  14 15 16 17 18 19 20
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 29 - Memorial Day 21 22 23 24 25 26 27
25 26 27 28 29 30 31 28 29 30 31

Administration - 282-8900
High School - 282-5906

1st Quarter 39+4 Faver A lternative - 282-5941 Professional Day
2nd Quarter 44 Junior High - 282-5936
3rd Quarter 46+1 Upper Elementary - 282-5924 Vacation Day  
4th Quarter 46  Fogarty Elementary - 282-5932
175 Days Taught Cotteral Elementary - 282-5928 Parent/ Teacher Conferences   
5 Professional Days Central Elementary - 282-0352   (4:00 p.m. - 7:00 p.m.)
180 Days Total Child Nutrition - 282-5952  
   * School will be dismissed Maintenance - 282-5944 Snow Make-Up Day
    if not used for bad weather Technology - 282-5959 (To be used in numbered order

Transportation - 282-5919 if days are needed)
       NOTE:  Any additional inclement weather days will be made up at the end of the school year

52



53



 

                                                                                               
Guthrie Public Schools 

Memo 

To: Dr. Simpson and Guthrie Board of Education   

From: Carmen Walters, Director of Federal Programs/Elementary Education 

Date:    April 1, 2015 

Re: Growth and Development Presentation    

Please find attached a copy of a permission form from Ms. Angie Burris R. N., Logan 
County Health Department, regarding the Fifth Grade Puberty Lesson to be conducted on 
Friday,   May 8, 2015 at Guthrie Upper Elementary School.  Ms. Burris has taught this for 
the past twelve years and is very knowledgeable and conducts the program in a 
professional manner. 

This is a special lesson concerning the emotional and physical growth and development of 
early adolescents with an emphasis on personal hygiene practices. 

The program is entitled “Always Changing 5th grade Puberty Education”.  If you would 
like to preview the content of the program, it can be found at www.pgschoolprograms.com.  

I recommend Guthrie Public Schools approve the Growth and Development Presentation 
for our 2014 – 2015 Fifth Grade Students. 

54

http://www.pgschoolprograms.com/


55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



Board of Education Personnel Reports
Employment Request

Replacing
Hrs Per 

Day
Pay 

Grade
First 

Work DayTeaching AssignmentSiteName

Classification Support

Campbell, Camero High School JROTC Instructor 07/01/15 7 Claude Arnold

Oliver, Gary Central Sp Ed Paraprofessional 04/06/15 3 7.5 Sheryl Reeve

Williams, Shelly High School Custodian 03/30/15 3 8 Greg Timmons

FMLA Request
Support: 1

Certified: 0

Separation of Employment
Classification Certified

Name Site Teaching Assignment Reason for Separation Effective Date
Boeckman, Scott Junior High 7th Grade Math 5/22/2015Resigning

Boyd, Chelsea GUES 6th Grade Math 5/22/2015Resigning

Dayton, Tricia Junior High 7th Grade Math 5/22/2015Resigning

Dunbar, Deborah Fogarty Sp Ed Mild/Mod 3-4 ID 5/22/2015Retiring

Flanigan, Timothy High School Head Boys Basketball Coa 4/6/2015Resigning

Hand, Janice Cotteral Pre-K 5/22/2015Retiring

Haynes, Thomas High School Social Studies/Psychology 5/22/2015Retiring

Heard, Martha Faver All Subjects 5/22/2015Retiring

Lucas, Donna Fogarty Sp Ed Mild/Mod 2-3 LD 5/22/2015Resigning

McWhirter, Maureen Central 1st Grade 5/22/2015Retiring

Thorp, Larry Faver Social Studies 5/22/2015Retiring

Classification Support

Name Site Teaching Assignment Reason for Separation Effective Date
Dickerson, Gary Central Head Custodian 6/8/2015Resigning

Stout, Skylar Maintenance Full Time Sub Custodian 3/27/2015Resigning

Wanzer, Dakota Maintenance Full Time Maintenance 4/3/2015Resigning

Transfer of Position Report

Classification Certified

Name Transfered  From Transfered To Replacing Tran sfer Date
Chappell, Jon Heath Teacher Jr High Director of Athletics Gary Boxley 4/1/2015

Creed, Rebecca Jr. High Library Med. Sp. Central Library Med. Sp. Jeri Mick 8/14/2015

Hagy, Joan 5th Grade 8th Grade English Tiffany Simmons 8/14/2015

Mick, Jeri Central Library Med. Sp. Jr. High Library  Med. Sp. Rebecca Creed 8/14/2015

Noe, Brenda English 7th Grade Math 7th Grade Scott Boeckman 8/14/2015

Paul, Amanda 5th Grade GUES 1st Grade Central Maureen McWhirter 8/14/2015

Russell, Donna Math/Alegebra II HS Math 6th Grade GUES Chelsea Boyd 8/14/2015

Classification Support

Name Transfered  From Transfered To Replacing Tran sfer Date
Graham, Terina Cafeteria 6.5 Hours Secretary to CN Director Jana Wanzer 3/25/2015

Reeve, Sheryl Sp Ed Para Central Sp Ed Para GUES Tara Drake 4/3/2015

4/8/2015

63



64



65



66



67



68



69



Guthrie Public Schools 
Curriculum Committee Meeting  

April 7, 2015 
5:00 P.M. 

 

Members Present: Dr. Mike Simpson, Carmen Walters, Doug Ogle, Eldona Woodruff, Travis 
Sallee, Gail Davis and Sheryl Miles 
 
Tina Smedley attended in the absence of Janna Pierson 
 
Discussion Items: 
 
Doug Ogle: 
Discussed plans of possible shortage in State funding 
 
Carmen Walters: 
State Testing Starts Friday, April 10th 

• 3rd Grade reading test will be April 14th and 15th  
o The 3rd Grade reading test has two sections – one per day 

• 3rd – 5th Grade utilizes the paper/pencil test 
• 6th Grade – High School take computerized tests 

 
Explanation of all Student Assessments: 

• IA (Interim Assessments): A teacher made district assessment given every 6-8 weeks on 
standards that have been previously taught. 

• CPAA (Children’s Progress Academic Assessment): A Pre-K computer generated district 
assessment given three times a year.  It is a growth model assessment for reading and 
math skills. 

• MPG (Measures for Primary Grades ): A kindergarten through 2nd grade computer 
generated district assessment given three times a year measuring individual growth. 

• MAP (Measures of Academic Progress): A 3rd – 11th grade computer generated district 
assessment given up to three times a year measuring individual growth. 

• OCCT/EOI (Oklahoma Core Curriculum Test/End of Instruction): State mandated 
assessments for 3rd – 12th grade students. 

o 3rd – 5th grade: paper/pencil test 
o 6th – 11th grade: online testing 
o 12th grade: only students that have not passed an EOI 

 
 

70


	2015-16 Proposed Revision.pdf
	Sheet1

	2016-17 Proposed Revision.pdf
	Sheet1




